
From: Hankins, Keith
To: Rios1, Rebecca
Subject: Fw: NOBCO EDC 24: Receipt for your event payment
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:23:13 AM

See below

Get Outlook for iOS

From: NOBCO <nobco@membershipworks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:16:18 AM
To: Hankins, Keith <Keith.Hankins@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: NOBCO EDC 24: Receipt for your event payment
 

Payment Receipt
Your payment for 2025 39th Annual NOBCO Economic Development
Conference in Birmingham - Jefferson County, Alabama has been
successfully processed, thank you!

Payment Date: Feb 26, 2025

Item Qty Price Subtotal

NABCO MEMBERS 1 $512.50 $512.50

Payment Total: $512.50
Payment Method: card 8273

 

Best Regards,
Support Success Team
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CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization. 'bounces+3300229-7c7f-
keith.hankins=fortbendcountytx.gov@mx.membershipworks.org' Do not click links, open attachments,
or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious
emails to the IT Service Desk.
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